
During the meeting, public comments received via e-mail regarding any matter on the 
agenda for consideration will be read out. Per the Public Notice Agenda posted on JEA.com, 
public comments by e-mail must be received no later than 9:00 a.m. on the day of the 
meeting to be read during the public comment portion of the meeting.

At the designated public comment time we will provide opportunity for you to unmute to speak.

You have been joined to the meeting with your audio muted by default.  

Please contact Sarah Millsap by telephone at (904) 776-4311 or by email at 
millse@jea.com if you experience any technical difficulties during the meeting.

Welcome to the 

Awards Meeting
March 05, 2024, 10:00 AM EST



Award # Type of Award Solicitation # & Short 
Description/Title VP Awardee Funding Source Award Amount Original Award 

Amount New Not-to-Exceed Amendments Term (Projected)
Start Date - End Date

JSEB Participation 
(Y/N) If Y, then list
company name(s)
(%, $ - awarded)

1 Minutes Minutes from 02/29/2024 Meeting N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A N/A

Contract Increase Facilities Furniture Purchase for 
SSSC Renovation Phillips Holmes and Brakel Business 

Interiors Capital $45,499.03 $249,377.01 $308,319.73

Ratification/
Invitation for Bid 

(IFB)

1411492446 - Facilities Electrical 
Services and Data 

Telecommunications
Phillips Premier Communications Group Inc. O&M $650,695.00 N/A N/A

Invitation For Bid 1411514046  HPE Infrastructure 
Maintenance and Support Datz CDW Government, LLC O&M $425,173.33 N/A $425,173.33

Invitation to 
Negotiate (ITN)

1411541247 - Emergency Waste 
Cleanup Services Vu Wind River Environmental Capital and O&M $2,307,200.00 $2,307,200.00 $2,307,200.00

Five (5) Years w/Two (2) – 1 Yr. Renewals
One (1) Renewal remaining

Start Date: 04/25/2024
End Date: 04/24/2029

N
Project Completion                                                             

Start Date: 07/12/2023                                                                               
End Date: 05/17/2024

JEA Awards Agenda
March 07, 2024

225 North Pearl St., Jacksonville, FL 32202 - Hydrangea Room 1st Floor
Teams Meeting Info

Consent Agenda
The Chief Procurement Officer offers the following items for the JEA Awards Consent Agenda.  Any item may be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda by a committee member asking that the item be considered separately. All items on the Consent agenda have been approved by OGC, Budget and the Business Unit Vice President and Chief. The posting of this agenda serves as an 

official notice of JEA's intended decision for all recommended actions for Formal Purchases as defined by Section 3-101 of the JEA Procurement Code. Please refer to JEA's Procurement Code, if you wish to protest any of these items.

4

3

N/A

2

N/A

9/11/2023 - $1,326.72                                                                                                               
10/10/2023 - $12,116.97

For additional information contact: Halley Stewart

The purpose of this contract increase in the amount of $45,499.03 is to purchase additional furniture for the SSSC renovation. This purchase was originally processed as a purchase order with GSA contract pricing. The original contract amount had an annual 
spend of less than $300,000.00, which did not require award committee approval. The new award total, with the requested increase is $308,319.73. Since the purchase now exceeds $300,000.00, awards committee approval is required.  

Advertised:11/21/2023
Bids Opened:12/19/2023
Two (2) Bids Received
For additional information contact: Elaine Selders

The purpose of this award is to ratify the execution of the contract due to a clerical error that occurred.  As noted in Section 3-101 of JEA's Procurement Code, Electrical Services over $75,000.00 are considered formal, and require Awards Committee 
approval. Due to the annual amount of the award being under $300,000.00 annually, it was executed as an informal contract. It should be noted that all formal solicitation requirements were completed, although a contract has been executed, funds have not been 
spent on the contract. Below are the details on the procurement process.

The purpose of this Invitation for Bid (the "IFB") is to procure Electrical and Data Telecommunications services for JEA. Two (2) bidders attended the optional Pre-bid Meeting on 11/30/2023. The due date was extended and additional companies were invited 
to participate. To understand reasons for low participation in the optional meeting, JEA sought correspondence with other potential companies. One company stated they did not intend to participate due to the response time requirements and others declined to 
participate because of their existing workload. No additional feedback was given in response to JEA’s inquiries.

The price difference between the two bidders for this solicitation was $43,695.00, making this a very competitive bid. Because of the similarity in prices received, the purchase prices are deemed justifiable. Premier Communications Group was the low bidder 
and the incumbent for these services. An annual price adjustment based on CPI is allowed after the initial three-year term of the contract.

5

Three (3) Years w/two (2) – One (1) Yr. 
Renewals

Start Date: 02/01/2024
End Date: 01/31/2027

N

Advertised: 11/21/2023
Proposals Opened: 12/14/2023
Three (3) Proposals Received
For additional information contact: Nickolas Dambrose

Two (2) bidders attended the optional Pre-Bid Meeting on 11/28/2023.  Hewlett Packard Enterprises (HPE) withdrew its bid upon learning that JEA had specified only HPE resellers for award per the minimum qualifications.  JEA specified only HPE resellers 
for this contract to improve its current process to inventory its hardware and software devices in need of maintenance and support.  An additional supplier, Moving On IT Solutions, (MOT) was determined to be unresponsive after a formal clarification attempt.  
After review, CDWG is deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible Bidder. A copy of the Bid Workbook is attached as backup.

This award requests CDWG to provide JEA with maintenance and technical support for its HPE hardware and software including faulty component replacement, and software updates that enable faster resolution of any operational issues that may arise.  In 
addition to resolution of operational issues, the maintenance and support provides lifecycle planning and compliance adherence as subsets of solutions are subject to various regulatory requirements such as CIP, HIPPA and PCI.  Lastly, the support and 
maintenance contain security enhancements and fixes that are critical to the security of JEA’s infrastructure.  This award request includes additional items that were not included in the previous award as they have completed their warranty period. This award 
will also consolidate, right-size and replace all 44 current HPE SAR(Service Account Reference)/SAID(Service Account Identifier) combinations with 5 new identifiers. While a full list of covered devices is available in the bid workbook, JEA’s primary, all-
flash data storage arrays, virtualization HCI platforms for AMAG and EMS, W/WW physical servers and other critical services are all hosted on the infrastructure covered within this award.   

It is difficult to compare like for like item pricing for this contract.  Items have been removed and added from the prior contract according to JEA's business needs.  HPE and its re-sellers bundle the items contained in this award differently that makes like for 
lik  i  i  bi  Thi  d i  i hi  b d  f h  b i  i ’  i  JEA ill f ll  f d hi  d f  b d d O&M  i d i  CC#30903  OSC  BL06  HPE  HPE i  d  l  f  ll HPE S  

One (1) Year w/Two (2)-One (1) Yr. 
Renewals 

Start Date: 01/01/2024
End Date:  12/31/2024

N

Advertised: 01/19/2024
Opened: 02/27/2024
One (1) Proposal Received
For additional information contact: Darriel Brown

The scope for this service includes removal of  biosolids, sand, sewage, debris, grit and/or grease from various JEA-owned wastewater system structures and pipe break locations across JEA Water/Wastewater Systems Operations and private property, such as 
in backyards and easements. This work is generally specified for Unplanned (Emergency) Services with less than a 24 hours notice.

Solicitations for this service have historically resulted in one response. JEA extended the due date in an effort to increase participation. For both present and past solicitations, potential competitors cited the following reasons for not responding: equipment 
requirements (type and quantity), response time requirements, and the inconsistent and sporadic nature of this work. 

Wind River Environmental is the incumbent vendor for this service and the business unit expressed a favorable service during the current contract. Wind River Environmental has contracts with JEA covering other continuing services such as Process Tank and 
Class IV Lift Station Cleaning Services as well as Sewage Pump Lift Station Wet Well Cleaning and Hauling.

NN/A

1



Award # Type of Award Solicitation # & Short 
Description/Title VP Awardee Funding Source Award Amount Original Award 

Amount New Not-to-Exceed Amendments Term (Projected)
Start Date - End Date

JSEB Participation 
(Y/N) If Y, then list
company name(s)
(%, $ - awarded)

Invitation to 
Negotiate (ITN)

1411540646 - Construction Debris 
Area Management and Disposal Vu Garmon Trucking, Inc. Capital and O&M $1,593,697.50 $1,593,697.50 $1,593,697.50

Committee 
Members in 
Attendance Names

Motion by:

Second By:

Committee 
Decision

Budget Name/Title

Awards 
Chairman Name/Title

Procurement Name/Title

Legal Name/Title

N/A

Y
Garmon Trucking, Inc. is 

a JSEB firm.
(100% - $1,593,697.50)

Advertised: 01/09/2024
Opened: 02/13/2024
Two (2) Proposals Received
For additional information contact: Darriel Brown

The scope for this service includes sorting, loading, transportation, and disposal of debris (mostly, dirt, concrete and asphalt) deposited at the Debris Management Site (DMS) for JEA.

Solicitations for this service have historically resulted in two responses. To encourage increased participation, JEA hosted a Virtual Workshop on 11/17/2023 highlighting various continuing services contracts. JEA also extended the due date in an effort to 
increase participation. 

Garmon Trucking, Inc. is the incumbent vendor for this service and the business unit expressed a favorable service during the current contract. Garmon is also a JSEB vendor that has assisted JEA with sourcing and  delivery of Aggregate Materials during time 
of market shortages of these materials. 

Three (3) Years w/Two (2) – 1 Yr. 
Renewals

One (2) Renewal remaining

Start Date: 03/13/2024
End Date: 03/12/2027

______________________________________,  _______________________________________, ______________________________________

Consent Agenda Action

6

______________________________________

______________________________________

Consent and Regular Agenda Signatures

______________________________________

______________________________________

2



Award # Type of Award Solicitation # & Short 
Description/Title VP Awardee Funding Source Award Amount Original Award 

Amount New Not-to-Exceed Amendments Term (Projected)
Start Date - End Date

JSEB Participation 
(Y/N) If Y, then list
company name(s)
(%, $ - awarded)

1 Minutes Minutes from 02/29/2023 Meeting N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A N/A

Request for 
Proposal (RFP)

1411399646 - Engineering Services 
for North Grid THM Mitigation 

Project
Melendez Hazen and Sawyer Capital $1,175,771.00 N/A $1,175,771.00

Rescind 1411451246 Construction Services for 
McDuff - Olga to Park Water Main Melendez N/A Capital and O&M N/A N/A N/A

Contract Increase Hach Services & Commodities 
Contract Vu Hach

Company O&M $165,735.93 $2,046,870.00 $2,417,292.93

Cost Participation 2022-1849 McGirts Creek Offsite 
WM Melendez Bluff Runners FLA  LLC/Jax 

Utilities Management, Inc. Capital $597,500.00 N/A $597,500.00

Project Completion (Estimated: September 
2024)

Four Waters Engineering 
(Civil) - $10,450.00

Start Date: 03/14/2024
End Date: 08/29/2029

JEA Awards Agenda
February 29, 2023

225 North Pearl St., Jacksonville, FL 32202 - Hydrangea Room 1st Floor
Teams Meeting Info

Consent Agenda
The Chief Procurement Officer offers the following items for the JEA Awards Consent Agenda.  Any item may be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda by a committee member asking that the item be considered separately. All items on the Consent agenda have been approved by OGC, Budget and the Business Unit Vice President and Chief. The posting of this agenda serves as an 

official notice of JEA's intended decision for all recommended actions for Formal Purchases as defined by Section 3-101 of the JEA Procurement Code. Please refer to JEA's Procurement Code, if you wish to protest any of these items.

4

3

10/11/23 - $204,687.00

2

NA

N/A

Advertised: 09/12/2023
Opened: 10/10/2023
One (1) Proposal Received
Public Evaluation Meeting: 11/03/2023
For additional information contact: Dan Kruck

The scope of Engineering Services for the North Grid Trihalomethanes (THM) Mitigation project includes, but is not limited to, developing a pilot test plan and testing. Design of the project, permitting support, engineering services during construction, and 
support during startup.

JEA reached out to firms that attended the pre-proposal meeting but did not propose and they listed their current workload and the specialty nature of this project as reasons from not participating. This fee is the first phase of the project for the pilot testing. 
Another award will be brought to the Awards Committee for the design and services during construction of the project. The hourly rates used to determine the fee were compared to past and current projects and deemed reasonable.

Advertised: 10/26/2024
Opened: 12/12/2024
Two (2) Bids Received
For additional information contact: Lynn Rix 

The purpose of this Solicitation is to evaluate and select a vendor to provide construction for approximately 1,350 feet of 20-inch Ductile Iron Pipe (DIP) water main. The existing cast iron water main will be replaced with same diameter DIP through open-cut 
construction. The existing pipeline will be properly removed or abandoned in place and filled with grout after construction of the new pipeline. 

The lowest responsive bid received for the project exceeded the planned project budget. This project was identified by the Large Diameter Pipe program as a water main in need of replacement. After consultaion with O&M, they determined that the issues with 
this water main have been minimal over the past few years and its repair can be deferred.

This request is to rescind with the intent to rebid in the future. All pricing will be held confidential for 12 months or, if earlier, such time as JEA provides notice of an intended decision concerning the reissued IFB or until JEA withdraws the reissued IFB. 

5

N/A 0.03

For additional information contact: Darriel Brown

The scope of services is for instrumentation servicing and the purchase of equipment & supplies. Hach is an approved JEA Standard for chemistry controllers, analyzers, instrumentation and testing equipment and supplies for the Water/Wastewater  Treatment 
Plants. Hach is the only vendor approved by Standards for certain types of equipment.

JEA agreed to a 10.8% price increase on equipment and supplies during renewal negotiations in September 2023 and implemented and Administrative Increase of 10% on 10/11/2023. This contributed higher than expected spend for the renewal term. This 
increase will fund services until contract expiration.

Three (3) Years w/Two (2) – 1 Yr. 
Renewals

One (1) Renewal remaining

Start Date: 09/24/2020
End Date: 09/23/2024

N/A

For additional information contact: David King 

This project is developer driven, so all design and engineering were completed by the developer at their cost (no JEA funds for design).  JEA Development has reviewed and approved the construction plan submittal.  Per the Nassau County/JEA Water and 
Wastewater Interlocal agreement, JEA’s obligation to fund regional water and wastewater facilities will be limited to those areas along the arterial and collector roads as defined in the Nassau County Florida Local Government Comprehensive Planning 
Program, Existing and Future Land Use Map Series. The project elements are comprised as follows: Install 1,675 feet of 12” water main along Blackrock Road (100% cost to JEA); Upsize 2,100 feet of 10” water main to 12” water main along Green Pine 
Road.  

The developer has followed JEA procurement directives by advertising and awarding to the lowest responsible bidder.  The solicitation was advertised, and a pre-bid meeting was held on 05/08/2023.  Bluff Runners FLA, LLC received one bid.  Jax Utilities 
Management, Inc. had the lowest overall bid amount and was awarded the project.  The bid is approximately 48% above the JEA estimate of $404,537.00 and 0.11% more than the Developer’s estimate of $596,870.00.  The JEA estimate included the material, 
labor, and equipment.  JEA is reimbursing in accordance with the JEA Cost Participation Policy and the Nassau County Interlocal Agreement and the bid amount is deemed reasonable.

N/AN/A

1



Award # Type of Award Solicitation # & Short 
Description/Title VP Awardee Funding Source Award Amount Original Award 

Amount New Not-to-Exceed Amendments Term (Projected)
Start Date - End Date

JSEB Participation 
(Y/N) If Y, then list
company name(s)
(%, $ - awarded)

Committee 
Members in 
Attendance Names

Motion by:

Second By:

Committee 
Decision

Budget Name/Title

Awards 
Chairman Name/Title

Procurement Name/Title

Legal Name/Title

_Ted Phillips, Laura Schepis, Tony Long

Consent Agenda Action

______________________________________

______________________________________

Consent and Regular Agenda Signatures

______________________________________

______________________________________

2

Laura Schepis,

Tony Long

Approved

CFO

CPO



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

PROPOSAL FOR: INSTALL AT:

JEA
JEA PO BOX 4910
PO BOX 4910 JACKSONVILLE, FL
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32201-4910
32201-4910

________________________________________________________________________________

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER PO QUOTE VALID TO
LARRY AZIZ 01/31/24________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
1 1 H10502 10500 SERIES FLOORSTND FULL HT 341.69 341.69

PED B/B/F 15-5/8W X 22-3/4D
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 121 10500 SER BBF 121/147
List Price: 875.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

2 2 H105299 10500 SERIES 36WX24DX66-5/8H 1,065.28 2,130.56
STG CAB-FULL-WIDTH SHELVES
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 121 10500 SER 24x36x66 121
List Price: 2728.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

3 1 H105535 10500 SERIES BOOKCASE 5-SHELF 410.03 410.03
36WX13-1/8DX71H
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 121 10500 SER 13x36x71 121
List Price: 1050.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

4 1 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA 345.98 345.98
BACK
Syncho-Tilt W Seat Slider
Height and Width Adj. Arm
Black All-Surface Caster 4-Way
Black Grd 1 UPH Inertia Onyx
Black Adjustable Lumbar
Standard Base Black
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 121 IGNITION2 HIWMM 121
List Price: 886.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

Quotation PAGE 1

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

5 3 H10592 10500 SERIES DESK SHELL 72W X 368.63 1,105.89
30D X 29-1/2H
Grd L1 Standard Laminates
Silver Mesh Loft
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 10500 SER 30/72 131
List Price: 944.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

6 2 HCTL241R RIGHT-HAND CANTILEVER 24 IN D 15.87 31.74
Select P1 Paint Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF CR 131
List Price: 60.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

7 2 HH870924 TASKLIGHT 24W 77.50 155.00

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 OPTNL ACC TL 131
List Price: 293.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

8 2 HH871130 ELECTRICAL PASS-THRU CABLE 30W 45.49 90.98
3-1 & 2-2 SYSTEMS

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 30PT 131
List Price: 172.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

9 2 HH871230 ELECTRICAL POWER HARNESS 30W 71.68 143.36
3-1 & 2-2 SYSTEMS

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 30PH 131
List Price: 271.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

10 6 HH871236 ELECTRICAL POWER HARNESS 36W 71.68 430.08
3-1 & 2-2 SYSTEMS

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 36PH 131
List Price: 271.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

11 4 HH873501 CIRCUIT 1 15.34 61.36
Loft
THE HON COMPANY LLC
CONTINUED...Quotation PAGE 2

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 131 131
List Price: 58.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

12 2 HH873502 CIRCUIT 2 15.34 30.68
Loft
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 131 131
List Price: 58.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

13 6 HH873504 CIRCUIT 4 15.34 92.04
Loft
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC 131 131
List Price: 58.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

14 2 HH879072 BASE IN-FEED CABLE BASE 3-1 & 80.14 160.28
2-2 SYSTEMS

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS ELEC BIF 131
List Price: 303.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

15 12 HIGS6 IGNITION GUEST/MULTI-PURPOSE 230.79 2,769.48
CHAIR FOUR-LEG STACKING
Armless All Surface Caster
4-Way Black Grd 1 UPH Inertia
Onyx Black
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 IGNITN STG HIGS6 131
List Price: 591.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

16 3 HIWMM IGNITION 2 TASK MID-BACK ILIRA 345.98 1,037.94
BACK
Syncho-Tilt W Seat Slider
Height and Width Adj. Arm
Black All-Surface Caster 4-Way
Black Grd 1 UPH Inertia Onyx
Black Adjustable Lumbar
Standard Base Black
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 IGNITION2 HIWMM 131
List Price: 886.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

Quotation PAGE 3

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

17 6 HMBFLIP24L HUDDLE FLIP TOP BASE FOR 24X60 353.01 2,118.06
AND 24X72 TOPS
Casters P2 Paint Opts Silver
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 Table Bases HMBFLIP24L 131
List Price: 904.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

18 6 HMT2472G HUDDLE 24X72 TABLE TOP 237.42 1,424.52
W/EDGEBAND
No Grommets Grd L1 Standard
Laminates Silver Mesh Light
Grey
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 Table Tops 24/72/30H 131
List Price: 608.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

19 1 HRVC30PL ABOUND CONNECTOR L-PAINTED 48.14 48.14
30IN
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND CONN 30L 131
List Price: 182.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

20 2 HRVC30PS ABOUND EXTENDED STRAIGHT 52.37 104.74
CONNECTOR -PAINTED 30IN
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND CONN 30S 131
List Price: 198.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

21 1 HRVC35PT ABOUND CONNECTOR T - PAINTED 48.14 48.14
35IN
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND CONN 35T 131
List Price: 182.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

22 1 HRVEP3029R ABOUND 29H X 30D RIGHT END 82.79 82.79
PANEL
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF FEPR 131
List Price: 313.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

Quotation PAGE 4

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

23 1 HRVF3030 ABOUND STACKABLE PANEL FRAME 85.43 85.43
30HX30W

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND FRAME S30/30 131
List Price: 323.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

24 2 HRVFSB30 ABOUND 30W SEGMENT BAR 8.20 16.40

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND FRAME 131 131
List Price: 31.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

25 2 HRVOH36FM ABOUND OVERHEAD-METAL FLIPPER 201.28 402.56
DOOR 36IN
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray Lock
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABND OH ST 36 131
List Price: 761.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

26 3 HSDSL2429F 24D SUPPORT LEG FREESTANDING 71.68 215.04
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 ABODE DESK SL2429F 131
List Price: 271.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

27 6 HSLACW50 CONTAIN 50 LB LATERAL 101.89 611.34
COUNTERWEIGHT KIT

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 CONTN CRA 50 LBS 131
List Price: 275.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

28 6 HSLP283018F
FM

CONTAIN 28HX30WX18D 2H LATERAL 503.51 3,021.06
PLINTH METAL FRONTS
Recessed Plinth Radius P1
Paint Opts Light Gray Match
Case Match Case Lock
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 CONTN LAT 18x30x28H 131
List Price: 1359.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

Quotation PAGE 5

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

29 19 HVFB23R BOX/BOX/FILE 28H X 22 7/8D X 194.67 3,698.73
15W
Lock P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 BRIGADE BBF 131
List Price: 736.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

30 3 HVFF23R FILE/FILE 28H X 22 7/8D X15W 193.09 579.27
Lock P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 BRIGADE FF 131
List Price: 730.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

31 1 HWR2454P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR 145.74 145.74
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 24D X 54W
Grd L1 Standard Laminates
Silver Mesh Loft Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF 24/54 131
List Price: 551.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

32 2 HWR3060P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR 176.69 353.38
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 60W
Grd L1 Standard Laminates
Silver Mesh Loft Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF 30/60 131
List Price: 668.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

33 1 HWR3072P SYSTEMS RECTANGULAR 201.28 201.28
WORKSURFACE EDGEBAND 30D X 72W
Grd L1 Standard Laminates
Silver Mesh Loft Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF 30/72 131
List Price: 761.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

34 3 HWSB2 WORKSURFACE BRACKET KIT 16.40 49.20
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 131 SYS WKSF WBK 131
List Price: 62.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

Quotation PAGE 6

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

35 2 HMBTLEG18 HUDDLE FIXED HEIGHT T-LEG BASE 235.08 470.16
FOR 18IN TOPS
Glide P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 Table Bases TLEG 140
List Price: 602.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

36 2 HMT1872E HUDDLE 18X72 TABLE TOP 225.32 450.64
W/T-MOLD
No Grommets Grd L1 Standard
Laminates Silver Mesh Loft
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 Table Tops 18/72/30H 140
List Price: 577.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

37 2 HRVT3030T ABOUND FABRIC TILE 30H X 30W 36.77 73.54
Grd A Fabric Refuge Tidal
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 ABND TILE 140 140
List Price: 139.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

38 1 HRVF3030 ABOUND STACKABLE PANEL FRAME 85.43 85.43
30HX30W

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): Room 140 Room 140
List Price: 323.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

39 2 HRVFSB30 ABOUND 30W SEGMENT BAR 8.20 16.40

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): Room 140 Room 140
List Price: 31.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

40 1 HRVC30PLF L 90 DEGREE PAINTED CONNECTOR 48.14 48.14
FLAT 30H
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): Room 140 Room 140
List Price: 182.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

41 1 HRVC30PFF FINISHED END FLAT 30H 27.77 27.77
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
CONTINUED...Quotation PAGE 7

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag(s): Room 140 Room 140
List Price: 105.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

42 2 HS60ABC BRIGADE BOOKCASE 4-SHELF 242.68 485.36
12-5/8D X 34-1/2W X 59H
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 S SER BKCS HS60ABC 140
List Price: 655.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

43 4 HSC2472 STORAGE CABINET 24D X 36W X 668.38 2,673.52
72H
Standard Random Key Lock P1
Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 ST STO CAB 22X36x72 140
List Price: 1804.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

44 1 HSDMP544 HALF HGT 14HX54W MOD PNL 70.36 70.36
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 SYS Desk MP544 140
List Price: 266.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

45 8 HSLACW50 CONTAIN 50 LB LATERAL 101.89 815.12
COUNTERWEIGHT KIT

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 CONTN CRA 50 LBS 140
List Price: 275.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

46 4 HSLP283018F
FM

CONTAIN 28HX30WX18D 2H LATERAL 503.51 2,014.04
PLINTH METAL FRONTS
Recessed Plinth Radius P1
Paint Opts Light Gray Match
Case Match Case Lock
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 CONTN LAT 18x30x28H 140
List Price: 1359.00
Discount Off List: 62.95 %

Quotation PAGE 8

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

47 1 HVFB20R BOX/BOX/FILE 28H X 19 7/8D X 189.12 189.12
15W
Lock P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 140 BRIGADE BBF 140
List Price: 715.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

48 1 H10502 10500 SERIES FLOORSTND FULL HT 341.69 341.69
PED B/B/F 15-5/8W X 22-3/4D
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 142 10500 SER BBF 142
List Price: 875.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

49 1 H10504 10500 SERIES FLOORSTNDING FULL 341.69 341.69
HT PED F/F 15-5/8W X 22-3/4D
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 142 10500 SER FF 142
List Price: 875.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

50 1 H105535 10500 SERIES BOOKCASE 5-SHELF 410.03 410.03
36WX13-1/8DX71H
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 142 10500 SER 13x36x71 142
List Price: 1050.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

51 1 H10561 10500 SERIES RETURN SHELL 265.54 265.54
29-1/2H X 48W X 24D
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 142 10500 SER 24/48 142
List Price: 680.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

52 1 H10592 10500 SERIES DESK SHELL 72W X 385.03 385.03
30D X 29-1/2H
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 142 10500 SER 30/72 142
CONTINUED...Quotation PAGE 9

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

List Price: 986.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

53 1 H105692 10500 SERIES CRED SHELL 48W X 307.32 307.32
24D X 29-1/2H
Grd L2 Standard Laminates
Skyline Walnut Skyline Walnut
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): 143 10500 SER 24/48 143
List Price: 787.00
Discount Off List: 60.95 %

54 1 GSA DIFFERENCE IN GSA PROPOSAL 1,051.28 1,051.28
HOLMES AND BRAKEL

55 25 MVLFRT96 30 X 96 Lite Lift Folding 283.37 7,084.25
Tables. Oyster Grey Finish

With Charcoal Grey Legs
GLOBAL INDUSTRIES, INC
List Price: 659.00
Discount Off List: 57.00 %

56 4 HRVF3060 ABOUND STACKABLE PANEL FRAME 98.92 395.68
30HX60W
LIGHT GREY

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 374.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

57 5 HRVF3030 ABOUND STACKABLE PANEL FRAME 85.43 427.15
30HX30W
FINISH: LIGHT GREY

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): STACK ON RM 147
List Price: 323.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

58 10 HRVFSB30 ABOUND 30W SEGMENT BAR 8.20 82.00

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 31.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

Quotation PAGE 10

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

59 8 HRVFSB60 ABOUND 60W SEGMENT BAR 9.26 74.08

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 35.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

60 2 HRVC30PLF L 90 DEGREE PAINTED CONNECTOR 48.14 96.28
FLAT 30H
FINISH: LIGHT GREY
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 182.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

61 3 HRVC30PTF T 3-WAY PAINTED CONNECTOR FLAT 44.50 133.50
30H
FINISH: LIGHT GREY
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON PANELS
List Price: 182.00
Discount Off List: 75.55 %

62 5 HRVC65PFF FINISHED END FLAT 65H 35.18 175.90
FINISH: LIGHT GREY
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 133.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

63 8 HRVT3060T ABOUND FABRIC TILE 30H X 60W 52.64 421.12
Grd A Fabric Refuge Tidal
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 199.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

64 10 HRVT3030T ABOUND FABRIC TILE 30H X 30W 36.77 367.70
Grd A Fabric Refuge Tidal
THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 139.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

65 4 HRVOH60FM ABOUND OVERHEAD-METAL FLIPPER 290.69 1,162.76
DOOR 60IN
P1 Paint Opts Light Gray Lock
THE HON COMPANY LLC
CONTINUED...

Quotation PAGE 11

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



QUOTATION

HOLMES & BRAKEL INTERNATIONAL PROPOSAL #9968
8933 WESTERN WAY, SUITE 2
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 PROJECT # 221-47
TEL 904-538-9883
FAX 904-538-0578 DATE 01/17/24

________________________________________________________________________________

# QTY PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 1099.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

66 4 HH870942 TASKLIGHT 42W 84.90 339.60

THE HON COMPANY LLC
Tag(s): ROOM 147 STACK ON
List Price: 321.00
Discount Off List: 73.55 %

67 2 WB183676 LOCKER ROOM BENCHES 120" LONG 408.50 817.00
X 9 1/2" W
WOOD SEAT
GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT

68 3 WB183672 LOCKER ROOM BENCHES 285.64 856.92
96" L X 9 1/2" W. WOOD SEAT
GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT

69 1 D and I Delivery and Installation 7,545.00 7,545.00
OF INSTALLATIONS, LLC

GSA CONTRACT
#GS-27F-0015S

PRODUCT: 45,499.03
INSTALL.....: 7,545.00

TOTAL.......: 53,044.03Terms NET 30

ACCEPTED BY__________________________________ DATE ACCEPTED________________

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO QUOTE ON YOUR REQUIREMENTS.
BY SIGNING THIS QUOTE YOU AGREE TO THE ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

QUOTATION PAGE 12 OF 12

Award #2 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #3 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QuoteID Description VPN Qty

638380543864141089 HPE Pointnext Day 1 Svc $51K+ - PGM is ICB PN-Day1-NEW-2 1

Product Number Product Description Serial Number Quantity

HPE Software Updates SVC
1

Q8A70A HPE OmniStack 16-22c 2P Medium SW 4
HPE Return to HW Support

1
HPE SW Updates - Return to Support

1
HPE Remote Tech Support

1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JJ 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JK 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JL 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JM 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA05Y 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA05Z 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA064 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA065 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EF 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EG 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EH 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EI 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EJ 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EK 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EL 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EM 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYW2 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDL 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDR 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDV 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60NH 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60N0 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60M0 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60K4 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80L9 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80I6 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80LH 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80GR 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9V2 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VI 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9XA 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9NB 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9TA 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2ANA0E 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VD 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9WC 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2ANA0R 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9Q7 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VL 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9XK 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12W4 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB1354 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB134F 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB135F 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12VG 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB134Q 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12KR 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12V9 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 3YGDAGAT9CT7 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support EYE9AGAT937T 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 2G4HAGATJ3DG 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support A6EUAGATJC97 1
826888-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G FIO Kit 4
870548-B21 HPE DL Gen10 x8 x16 x8 Rsr Kit 4
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 4
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 4
867809-B21 HPE Gen10 2U Bezel Kit 4
826703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Sys Insght Dsply Kit 4
Q8A70A HPE OmniStack 16-22c 2P Medium SW 4

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JJ 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JK 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JL 1
Q8D81A HPE SimpliVity 380 Gen10 Node 2M283700JM 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA05Y 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA05Z 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA064 1
826888-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G Kit TWGHE86VMBA065 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EF 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EG 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EH 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EI 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EJ 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EK 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EL 1
Q8D86A HPE SimpliVity 288G 12 DIMM FIO Kit RVYDU86XCBA3EM 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYW2 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDL 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDR 1
Q5V87A HPE SimpliVity 380 6000 Med Kit UWHRU01ZRAYXDV 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60NH 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60N0 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60M0 1
804338-B21 HPE Smart Array P816i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHD0DRHB60K4 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80L9 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80I6 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80LH 1
700751-B21 HPE FlexFabric 10Gb 2P 534FLR-SFP+ Adptr PDBKV0ARHB80GR 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9V2 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VI 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9XA 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9NB 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9TA 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2ANA0E 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VD 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9WC 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2ANA0R 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9Q7 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9VL 1
811546-B21 HPE Ethernet 1Gb 4-port 366T Adapter PFBTR0AA2AN9XK 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12W4 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB1354 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB134F 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB135F 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12VG 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB134Q 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12KR 1
830272-B21 HPE 1600W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5FJCB0ALLB12V9 1
826888-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 6154 Xeon-G FIO Kit 4
870548-B21 HPE DL Gen10 x8 x16 x8 Rsr Kit 4
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 4
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 4
867809-B21 HPE Gen10 2U Bezel Kit 4
826703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Sys Insght Dsply Kit 4

Product Number Product Description Serial Number Quantity

HPE Education Learning Credits
1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

Product Number Product Description Serial Number Quantity

HPE Software Updates SVC
1

BD362AAE HPE 3PAR StoreServ Mgmt/Core SW E-Media 1
BD363AAE HPE 3PAR OS Suite Latest E-Media 1
BD365AAE 3PAR SW Media Kit 1
BD370AAE HPE 3PAR App Suite for Oracle E-Media 1
BD372AAE HPE 3PAR App Suite for VMware E-Media 1
BD373AAE HP 3PAR Reporting Suite E-Media 1

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
1

QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX4 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX5 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP618N32S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP618N32T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N024 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N025 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N026 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N027 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N028 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N029 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N02X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0Z1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0Z6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0Z7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0Z8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0Z9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZG 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N123 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N124 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N125 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N126 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N127 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N128 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1ES 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1ET 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F0 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX7 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX8 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PX9 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PXA 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PXB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N011 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N012 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N013 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N014 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N015 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N016 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N017 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N018 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N019 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N01K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N020 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N035 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N036 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N037 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N038 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N039 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N03Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N040 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N041 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N042 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N043 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N044 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N045 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N046 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N047 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N048 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N049 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N04Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N050 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N053 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N05B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N05C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N05D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N05J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N05Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N065 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N06V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N06W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP619N06Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F5 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1F9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1FZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1G0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1G1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1G2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1G4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1GB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1GD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1GE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1GF 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N05L 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N060 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N061 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N062 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N080 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N081 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N082 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N088 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N08D 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N08G 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N08P 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01E 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01G 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01J 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01U 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01X 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01Y 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N025 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N02Y 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N038 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N00R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N01X 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N021 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N02I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N02J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N02T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N02X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N030 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N031 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N032 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N033 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N034 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N035 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N045 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N049 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N051 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N05F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N05I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N062 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N064 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N065 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N066 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N067 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N068 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N069 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N06R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N094 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N09H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N09P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N09R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N09S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N09T 1
E7X73A HPE 3PAR StoreServ 7400c 4N St Cent Base MXN5144252 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7KFTP 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7DFRK 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7KFTD 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7DFT9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N163 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N162 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N167 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N166 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N168 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N169 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N165 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N164 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N161 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N160 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15W 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N159 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N158 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17F 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0PA 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0PM 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0PJ 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0PB 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEC 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N189 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N188 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N187 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N186 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N141 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N142 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N143 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N144 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N18B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17H 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TP 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TN 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0PN 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0P9 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EED 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEE 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEF 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEH 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEJ 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEK 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEL 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEM 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEN 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EES 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EEP 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EER 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N140 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N145 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N148 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N149 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N172 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N171 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N170 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N179 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N146 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N147 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1FD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N151 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N152 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N153 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N154 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N155 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N156 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N157 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N178 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N177 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N176 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N175 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N174 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N173 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N14J 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N150 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N184 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15J 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N15N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N17W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N180 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N182 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N183 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N181 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N185 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N16K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1E6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1E7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1E8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1E9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1EA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1EB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1EC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1ED 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1CD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1E5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1B5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1DP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1G3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1G2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1G0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1A4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AX 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1AR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1BA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N19H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N196 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N198 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N199 1
QR516B HPE 3PAR 7000 Service Processor MX2512005A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 16

HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
1

BC785AAE HP 3PAR 7400 Dynamic Opt Base E-LTU 1
BC786AAE HP 3PAR 7400 Dynamic Opt Drive E-LTU 168
BC795B HP 3PAR 7400 Reporting Suite LTU 1
BC796B HP 3PAR 7400 App Suite VMware LTU 1
BC799B HP 3PAR 7400 App Suite Oracle LTU 1
BC773B HPE 3PAR 7400 OS Suite Base LTU 1
BC774A HP 3PAR 7400 OS Suite Drive LTU 168
BC775A HP 3PAR 7400 Replication Suite Base LTU 1
BC776A HP 3PAR 7400 Replication Suite Drive LTU 168

HPE Remote Tech Support
1

BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE6317TR5 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150231 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150237 1
BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE514MTSH 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050128 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05040306 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050129 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050006 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE6317TR5 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150231 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150237 1
BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE514MTSH 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050128 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05040306 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050129 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05050006 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1

Product Number Product Description Serial Number Quantity

HPE Software Updates SVC
1

BD362AAE HPE 3PAR StoreServ Mgmt/Core SW E-Media 1
BD363AAE HPE 3PAR OS Suite Latest E-Media 1
BD365AAE 3PAR SW Media Kit 1
BD370AAE HPE 3PAR App Suite for Oracle E-Media 1
BD372AAE HPE 3PAR App Suite for VMware E-Media 1
BD373AAE HP 3PAR Reporting Suite E-Media 1

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
1

QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTJ 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTK 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N032 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N033 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N034 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N037 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N038 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N039 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N042 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP618N32K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N0ZZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N100 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N101 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N109 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N108 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N107 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N106 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N104 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N103 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N102 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N10Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N110 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N111 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N112 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N113 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N114 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N115 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N116 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N117 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N118 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N119 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EI 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1EN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1ER 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N105 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N031 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTS 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTR 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTP 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTN 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN6312PTM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N122 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N121 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP620N11H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0NU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0NR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0N7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0NF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0NS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0NT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1CV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N0MF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N03S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N03T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N03U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04I 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N04M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N084 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N090 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N091 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N093 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N094 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1D0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP625N1CZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N082 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N081 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N080 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N083 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N085 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N086 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N087 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N088 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N092 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N096 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N097 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N099 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N09L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N02C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N07V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N089 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD 6C3623N08G 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N021 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N02R 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N02A 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01S 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01P 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01M 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01L 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N069 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N02P 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N064 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01K 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N039 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N02V 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N01Z 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N067 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N023 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N034 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N068 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7614N026 1
E7Y57A HPE M6710 1.92TB SFF SSD 2Y7613N06G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N084 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08I 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07X 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N088 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N087 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP628N0M3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP628N0M6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP628N0MF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N038 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N03B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N039 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N089 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N055 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08J 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08G 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N083 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N080 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07Z 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N081 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08F 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N082 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N037 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N056 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N05K 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07R 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N053 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N052 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N054 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP628N0KR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N00M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07S 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N050 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08H 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP628N0MR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08D 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N04Y 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N036 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N08E 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N07W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N086 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP626N085 1
E7X73A HPE 3PAR StoreServ 7400c 4N St Cent Base MXN5144254 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7DFSP 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0AHG7Z99B 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7KFWS 1
QR487A HPE 3PAR 7000 2-pt 10G iSCSI/FCoE Adptr PCGLT0A0X7KFVP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HL 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0PB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0ME 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MD 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0ST 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TC 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TB 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0T2 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EFX 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EFW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0Y8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0R7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0R6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0R4 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1M9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1KU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1M7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1MB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1KT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP507N1MJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M5 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TK 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0ZU 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TJ 1
E7W54B HPE M6710 480GB SFF SSD 2Y7512N0TH 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EFY 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH0 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH1 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH2 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH3 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH4 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH5 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH6 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH7 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EHA 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH8 1
QR490A HPE M6710 2.5in 2U SAS Drive Enclosure MXN5141EH9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0ML 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NT 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N139 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N138 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N137 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N136 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N135 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N134 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N133 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0NF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0KS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0N3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0K9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13R 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13P 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N149 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N12W 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N12V 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N12U 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N12T 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13C 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13B 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13A 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0KR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0L6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13L 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13M 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N13N 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RM 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MA 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0H2 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M9 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MJ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MK 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0LL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0MC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JL 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0M8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RG 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0KN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J5 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YP 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0YR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0KC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GT 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0RX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0S0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HV 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HX 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HY 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HB 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HC 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HF 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HE 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HH 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J4 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J7 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J6 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J8 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0GW 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HR 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HN 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HS 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HU 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HT 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JD 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J3 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J2 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J1 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0J0 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0HZ 1
QR496A HPE M6710 900GB 6G SAS 10K 2.5in HDD THP506N0JG 1
QR516B HPE 3PAR 7000 Service Processor MX2512004B 1

HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
1

BC785AAE HP 3PAR 7400 Dynamic Opt Base E-LTU 1
BC786AAE HP 3PAR 7400 Dynamic Opt Drive E-LTU 168
BC795B HP 3PAR 7400 Reporting Suite LTU 1
BC796B HP 3PAR 7400 App Suite VMware LTU 1
BC799B HP 3PAR 7400 App Suite Oracle LTU 1
BC773B HPE 3PAR 7400 OS Suite Base LTU 1
BC774A HP 3PAR 7400 OS Suite Drive LTU 168
BC775A HP 3PAR 7400 Replication Suite Base LTU 1
BC776A HP 3PAR 7400 Replication Suite Drive LTU 168

HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1
BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE6317T80 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150189 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150200 1
BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE514MWDS 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020056 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020058 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020059 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020057 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE6317T80 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150189 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN06150200 1
BW904A HPE 42U 600x1075mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE514MWDS 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020056 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020058 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020059 1
H5M58A HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C13/NA/J PDU CN05020057 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW906A HPE 42U 1075mm Side Panel Kit 1

Product Number Product Description Serial Number Quantity

HPE Software Updates SVC
1

P8B24A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 Phys 1Svr LTU 5
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 7
P8B24A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 Phys 1Svr LTU 5
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 1
B2491BA HP Mirrordisk/UX LTU 1
B3913DB HP aC++ LTU for Servers 1
B8109BA HP Metrocluster for Cont Accss XP LTU 1
B3920EA HP-UX 11i v1 HP9000 FOE Media 1
B3920EA#ABA HP-UX OE Media for Servers U.S. - Eng 1
B9089AC HP-UX HP9000 FOE w/o Sys PCL LTU 8
B3935DA HP Serviceguard LTU 2
B3935DA#ABA MC/ServiceGuard SW & LTU, HP-U U.S. - E 1
B3936EA HP Serviceguard Manual 1
B3936EA#ABA Manual for MC/ServiceGuard, HP U.S. - E 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

G3J29AAE RHEL Svr 2 Sckt/2 Gst 1yr 9x5 E-LTU 80
G3J29A RHEL Svr 2 Sckt/2 Gst 1yr 9x5 LTU 20
U6ZL0AS HPE RHEL ELS-Phscl/VrtNd Supp 12
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 4

HPE Ind Std Svrs Return to HW Support
1

HPE Storage Return to HW Support
1

HPE Remote Tech Support
1

412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA6 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA4 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A24S 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFE 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFD 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFC 1
507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HL 1
507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HM 1
507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HN 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A25L 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08250453 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08250454 1
AF002A HP Universal Rack 10642 G2 Shock ALL USE835ENXC 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08260733 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08200309 1
AF002A HP Universal Rack 10642 G2 Shock ALL USE10875AE 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN10480689 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN10480332 1
508226-B21 HP Smart Array P700M/512 Cntrlr U0B9SZD07O 1
AJ865A HP 3Gb SAS Switch BladeSystem Dual Pack SGA03501AH 1
508226-B21 HP Smart Array P700M/512 Cntrlr U0B9SZ502D 1
AJ865A HP 3Gb SAS Switch BladeSystem Dual Pack SGA01700NL 1
BK764A HPE 6Gb SAS BL Switch Dual Pack TWT115V190 1
BK764A HPE 6Gb SAS BL Switch Dual Pack TWT122V01Z 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A255 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA2 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA1 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA3 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA5 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A25K 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280194 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C432801HC 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Y17N 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P7 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C4328017K 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280198 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z10E 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P8 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C4326001R 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280177 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Y10J 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201373 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201391 1
BW946A HPE 42U Location Discovery Kit CN8321P1S1 1
BW908A HPE 42U 600x1200mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE336DLP0 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V5 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200JR 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200GK 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z14D 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3187QR 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200JP 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200K4 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z13M 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3186US 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V7 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200G6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200B4 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z14G 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3187V0 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201351 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201390 1
BW946A HPE 42U Location Discovery Kit CN8317P06B 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE335D95K 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE335D95L 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABW 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABL 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABT 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC0 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABY 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABN 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABV 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC2 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC1 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABR 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABK 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABS 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABP 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABX 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABM 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support PRBFGC3CZJ 1
AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 2
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 2



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 1
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 1
AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 1
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 1
513778-B21 HP Smart Array P711M/1G FBWC Cntrlr 1
513778-B21 HP Smart Array P711M/1G FBWC Cntrlr 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW930A HPE Air Flow Optimization Kit 1
BW909A HPE 42U 1200mm Side Panel Kit 1
487655-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable 2
487649-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 0.5m DAC Cable 4
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW930A HPE Air Flow Optimization Kit 1
BW909A HPE 42U 1200mm Side Panel Kit 1
487655-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable 2
487649-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 0.5m DAC Cable 4

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA6 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA4 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A24S 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFE 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFD 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE835EPFC 1
507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HL 1
507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HM 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

507019-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD ROHS Encl SGH036P5HN 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A25L 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08250453 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08250454 1
AF002A HP Universal Rack 10642 G2 Shock ALL USE835ENXC 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08260733 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN08200309 1
AF002A HP Universal Rack 10642 G2 Shock ALL USE10875AE 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN10480689 1
252663-D72 HPE Basic 4.9kVA/L6-30P/C19/NA/J PDU CN10480332 1
508226-B21 HP Smart Array P700M/512 Cntrlr U0B9SZD07O 1
AJ865A HP 3Gb SAS Switch BladeSystem Dual Pack SGA03501AH 1
508226-B21 HP Smart Array P700M/512 Cntrlr U0B9SZ502D 1
AJ865A HP 3Gb SAS Switch BladeSystem Dual Pack SGA01700NL 1
BK764A HPE 6Gb SAS BL Switch Dual Pack TWT115V190 1
BK764A HPE 6Gb SAS BL Switch Dual Pack TWT122V01Z 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A255 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA2 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA1 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA3 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE836EWA5 1
412152-B22 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Encl USE814A25K 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280194 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C432801HC 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Y17N 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P7 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C4328017K 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280198 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z10E 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1335P5P8 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C4326001R 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C43280177 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Y10J 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201373 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201391 1
BW946A HPE 42U Location Discovery Kit CN8321P1S1 1
BW908A HPE 42U 600x1200mm Enterprise Shock Rack USE336DLP0 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V5 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200JR 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200GK 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z14D 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3187QR 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200JP 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200K4 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z13M 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3186US 1
681844-B21 HP BLc7000 CTO 3 IN LCD Plat Enclosure 2S1336P5V7 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200G6 1
571956-B21 HP BLc VC FlexFabric 10Gb/24-port Opt 3C433200B4 1
456204-B21 HP BLc7000 DDR2 Encl Mgmt Option PDFYV0ARH4Z14G 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 5CPDL01H3187V0 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201351 1
AF535A HPE Intelligent 17.3kVA/60309 4/NA/J PDU 2CJ3201390 1
BW946A HPE 42U Location Discovery Kit CN8317P06B 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE335D95K 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE335D95L 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABW 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABL 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABT 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC0 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABY 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABN 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABV 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC2 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DAC1 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABR 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABK 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABS 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABP 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABX 1
634975-B21 HP BL465c Gen8 10Gb Flb CTO Blade USE336DABM 1
AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 2
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 2
AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 1
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 1
AF062A HP 10K G2 600mm Stabilizer Kit 1
AF054A HP 10642 G2 Sidepanel ALL 1
513778-B21 HP Smart Array P711M/1G FBWC Cntrlr 1
513778-B21 HP Smart Array P711M/1G FBWC Cntrlr 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
677595-B21 HP BLc 1PH Intelligent Power Mod FIO Opt 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

BW930A HPE Air Flow Optimization Kit 1
BW909A HPE 42U 1200mm Side Panel Kit 1
487655-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable 2
487649-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 0.5m DAC Cable 4
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
517521-B22 HP 6X 2400W Plat Ht Plg FIO Pwr Sply Kit 1
517520-B21 HP BLc 6X Active Cool 200 FIO Fan Opt 1
433718-B21 HP BLc7000 10K Rack Ship Brkt Opt Kit 1
BW932A HPE 600mm Rack Stabilizer Kit 1
BW930A HPE Air Flow Optimization Kit 1
BW909A HPE 42U 1200mm Side Panel Kit 1
487655-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable 2
487649-B21 HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 0.5m DAC Cable 4

HPE Remote Tech Support
1

573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JC8 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JC4 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JCC 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE3172M6R 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6E4 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JCF 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6ED 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6E6 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6EA 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6EM 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6DR 1

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JC8 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JC4 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JCC 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE3172M6R 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6E4 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE2140JCF 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6ED 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6E6 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6EA 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6EM 1
573122-B21 HP DL385G7 SFF CTO Server USE240H6DR 1

HPE Remote Tech Support
1

719064-B21 HPE DL380 Gen9 8SFF CTO Server USE730D490 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T7 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T8 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404TB 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404TC 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T9 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200S 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200X 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200Y 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200V 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200W 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200Z 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM92010 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200T 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200U 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205D 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205E 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205F 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205G 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205H 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205I 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205J 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205K 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205L 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205M 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Z 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92070 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205N 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205O 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205P 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Q 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205S 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92068 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92069 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206A 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206B 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206X 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Y 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206L 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206M 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206N 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206O 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206P 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Q 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206S 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206T 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206U 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206V 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206W 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92065 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92066 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92067 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206C 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206D 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206E 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206F 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206G 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206H 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206I 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206J 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206K 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205T 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205U 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205V 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205W 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205X 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Y 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Z 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92060 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92061 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92062 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92063 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92064 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7403F 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV810RY 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV810RX 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV8119Q 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402N 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV8119S 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402L 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402M 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402J 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402K 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908R 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908D 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908U 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9790BO 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9790BP 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286276 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286277 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286278 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286279 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB28627F 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028S 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028V 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028W 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028T 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028R 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96008 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96005 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96006 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96003 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96004 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96001 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96002 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96009 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM9600A 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96007 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VR 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VS 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VT 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VU 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VV 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VW 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VX 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VY 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VZ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W0 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W1 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W2 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W3 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W4 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W5 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W6 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W7 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W8 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W9 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WA 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WB 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WC 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WS 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WT 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WD 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WE 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WF 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WG 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WH 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WI 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WJ 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WK 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WL 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WM 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WN 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WO 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VI 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VJ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VK 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VL 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VM 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VN 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VO 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VP 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VQ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WP 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WQ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WR 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961V8 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961V9 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VA 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VB 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VC 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VD 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VE 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VF 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VG 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VH 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WU 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WV 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692045 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204L 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669203B 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204C 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204D 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669206L 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692038 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204E 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692088 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669208F 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782EP 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782AU 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782D9 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782DD 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782EM 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790EE 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790GL 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790DU 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FG 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FH 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FC 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FB 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FD 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FF 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205F9 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NA 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910PG 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910L6 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910KT 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NB 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NL 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910KV 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952CX 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952C2 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952D1 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950UB 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669527Z 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950U9 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952C8 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952BN 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950VS 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950UM 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016695284 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950VT 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952A3 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669518Y 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WR 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WQ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WP 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WO 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WN 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X8 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X7 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X6 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WS 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WT 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WU 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VZ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VY 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VX 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VW 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VV 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X5 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WE 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WF 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WG 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WH 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W2 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W3 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W4 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W5 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W6 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W7 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W8 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W9 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VR 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VS 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X3 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X4 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VU 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VT 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VQ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VP 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WI 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W1 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W0 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X2 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X1 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X0 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WZ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WY 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WX 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WW 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WV 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WM 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WL 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WK 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WJ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WD 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WC 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WB 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WA 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29272W 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29271M 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29276C 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2924X0 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2925X0 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2925WQ 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2924Z6 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8926R 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90257 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90234 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90233 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8927B 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D9022Z 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D890YR 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90274 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D9025A 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8927N 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89271 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89279 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8926J 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89270 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866U2 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866UB 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TJ 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866UL 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TP 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TT 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TL 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TP 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TM 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TN 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TQ 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TL 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6002 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6003 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6004 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6009 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA600A 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6005 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6006 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6007 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6008 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6001 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601X 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Y 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Z 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6020 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6021 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6022 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6023 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6024 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6025 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6026 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6027 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6028 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601L 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601M 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601N 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601O 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601P 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Q 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601R 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601S 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601T 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601U 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601V 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601W 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602L 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602M 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602N 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602O 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602P 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602Q 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602R 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602S 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602T 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602U 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602V 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602W 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6029 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602A 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602B 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602C 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602D 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602E 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602F 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602G 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602H 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602I 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602J 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602K 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6019 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601A 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601B 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601C 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601D 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601E 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601F 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601G 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601H 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601I 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601J 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601K 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RE 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RW 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R4 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RC 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R3 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RX 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R2 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RF 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RB 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A41HK 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VF 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VE 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VA 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VR 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VW 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M275004XJ 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2802007S 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2802007T 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M280604TN 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2834025Y 1
826846-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 4110 Xeon-S Kit AWGPK0AFJAC182 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8080 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8081 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8082 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8083 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM3NR 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM418 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHB51UP 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0D4DAU0EK 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0D4DAU0KK 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support UJ4AATJT4YAH 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HN 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HK 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HL 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HM 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9001 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9002 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9003 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9004 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6QB 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6RQ 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6RI 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6S9 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900G 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900H 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900I 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900J 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900C 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900D 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900E 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900F 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9004 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9005 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9006 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9007 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9008 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9009 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900A 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900B 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301N 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301T 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302H 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3016 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3019 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302J 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300S 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300T 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300V 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301K 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3020 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302O 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VG 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VW 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VD 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VJ 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3V4 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VN 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3V6 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VL 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0F5M 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0F6C 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0EL7 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0EL9 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RP 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1UM 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RL 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RN 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RS 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RT 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RV 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1S0 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 5GU4AHEA6H9D 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 323DAHEAGUAE 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 339UAHEAGU2E 1
BD505A HPE iLO Adv 1-svr Lic 3yr Support 9A7TAHEA6UYY 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 1
875238-B21 HPE 12W BL Smart Storage Battery 5
BD504A HPE iLO Adv BL incl 3yr TSU Track Lic 5
P8B24A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 Phys 1Svr LTU 5
875241-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 7
869090-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P FIO Kit 7
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 7
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 5
875238-B21 HPE 12W BL Smart Storage Battery 5
BD504A HPE iLO Adv BL incl 3yr TSU Track Lic 5
P8B24A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 Phys 1Svr LTU 5
826846-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 4110 Xeon-S FIO Kit 1
826708-B21 HPE DL38X Gen10 Universal Media Bay 1
726536-B21 HP 9.5mm SATA DVD-ROM Jb Gen9 Kit 1
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 1
AF556A HP PWR CRD 1.83m 10A C13-UL DOM 2
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 1
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 1
B2491BA HP Mirrordisk/UX LTU 1
B3913DB HP aC++ LTU for Servers 1
B8109BA HP Metrocluster for Cont Accss XP LTU 1
G3J29AAE RHEL Svr 2 Sckt/2 Gst 1yr 9x5 E-LTU 80
G3J29A RHEL Svr 2 Sckt/2 Gst 1yr 9x5 LTU 20
U6ZL0AS HPE RHEL ELS-Phscl/VrtNd Supp 12
826708-B21 HPE DL38X Gen10 Universal Media Bay 4
726536-B21 HP 9.5mm SATA DVD-ROM Jb Gen9 Kit 4
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 4
AF556A HP PWR CRD 1.83m 10A C13-UL DOM 8
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 4
P8B31A HPE OV w/o iLO 3yr 24x7 FIO Phys 1 LTU 4
P00487-B21 MS WS16 (16-Core) Std ROK en SW 4

HPE Hardware Tech Support
1

719064-B21 HPE DL380 Gen9 8SFF CTO Server USE730D490 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T7 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T8 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404TB 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404TC 1
727021-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M273404T9 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200S 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200X 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200Y 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200V 1
727001-L21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 FIO Kit TELKF86VM9200W 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200Z 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM92010 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200T 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200U 1
727001-B21 HP BL460c Gen9 E5-2698v3 Kit TELKF86VM9200R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205D 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205E 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205F 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205G 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205H 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205I 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205J 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205K 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205L 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205M 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Z 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92070 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205N 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205O 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205P 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Q 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205S 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92068 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92069 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206A 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206B 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206X 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Y 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206L 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206M 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206N 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206O 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206P 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206Q 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206R 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206S 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206T 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206U 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206V 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206W 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92065 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92066 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92067 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206C 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206D 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206E 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206F 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206G 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206H 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206I 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206J 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9206K 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205T 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205U 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205V 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205W 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205X 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Y 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE9205Z 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92060 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92061 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92062 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92063 1
728629-B21 HP 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2133P-R Kit REBAK86PE92064 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7403F 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV810RY 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV810RX 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV8119Q 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402N 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV8119S 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402L 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402M 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402J 1
872374-B21 HPE 400GB SAS 12G MU SFF SC DS SSD UWFWN01JV7402K 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908R 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908D 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ97908U 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9790BO 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9790BP 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286276 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286277 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286278 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB286279 1
761871-B21 HP Smart Array P244br/1G FIO Controller 6WEJE0IB28627F 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028S 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028V 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028W 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028T 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M2738028R 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96008 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96005 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96006 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96003 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VM96004 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96001 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96002 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96009 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM9600A 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VM96007 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VR 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VS 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VT 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VU 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VV 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VW 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VX 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VY 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VZ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W0 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W1 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W2 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W3 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W4 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W5 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W6 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W7 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W8 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961W9 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WA 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WB 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WC 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WS 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WT 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WD 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WE 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WF 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WG 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WH 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WI 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WJ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WK 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WL 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WM 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WN 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WO 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VI 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VJ 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VK 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VL 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VM 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VN 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VO 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VP 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VQ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WP 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WQ 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WR 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961V8 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961V9 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VA 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VB 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VC 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VD 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VE 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VF 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VG 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961VH 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WU 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XC961WV 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692045 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204L 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669203B 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204C 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204D 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669206L 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692038 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669204E 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016692088 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669208F 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782EP 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782AU 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782D9 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782DD 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9782EM 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790EE 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790GL 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHF0DLM790DU 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FG 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FH 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FC 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FB 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FD 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205FF 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M274205F9 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NA 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910PG 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910L6 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910KT 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NB 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910NL 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0ARH910KV 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952CX 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952C2 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952D1 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950UB 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669527Z 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950U9 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952C8 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952BN 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950VS 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950UM 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD016695284 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166950VT 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166952A3 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD01669518Y 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WR 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WQ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WP 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WO 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WN 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X8 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X7 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X6 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WS 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WT 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WU 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VZ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VY 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VX 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VW 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VV 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X5 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WE 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WF 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WG 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WH 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W2 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W3 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W4 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W5 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W6 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W7 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W8 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W9 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VR 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VS 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X3 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X4 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VU 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VT 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VQ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03VP 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WI 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W1 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03W0 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X2 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X1 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03X0 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WZ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WY 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WX 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WW 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WV 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WM 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WL 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WK 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WJ 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WD 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WC 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WB 1
835955-B21 HPE 16GB 2Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RWEZN86XCA03WA 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29272W 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29271M 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA29276C 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2924X0 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2925X0 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2925WQ 1
727054-B21 HPE Ethernet 10Gb 2-port 562FLR-SFP+Adpt PEPQB0AA2924Z6 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8926R 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90257 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90234 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90233 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8927B 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D9022Z 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D890YR 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D90274 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D9025A 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8927N 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89271 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89279 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D8926J 1
865414-B21 HPE 800W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXT0B4D89270 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866U2 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866UB 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TJ 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866UL 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TP 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TT 1
869090-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P Kit AWFCU0A1G866TL 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TP 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TM 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TN 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TQ 1
863442-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 10Gb/20Gb FLB CTO Blade 2M274802TL 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6002 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6003 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6004 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA6009 1
875956-L21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 FIO Kit TWJHA86VMA600A 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6005 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6006 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6007 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6008 1
875956-B21 HPE BL460c Gen10 Xeon-P 8158 Kit TWJHA86VMA6001 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601X 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Y 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Z 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6020 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6021 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6022 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6023 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6024 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6025 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6026 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6027 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6028 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601L 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601M 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601N 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601O 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601P 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601Q 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601R 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601S 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601T 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601U 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601V 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601W 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602L 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602M 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602N 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602O 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602P 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602Q 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602R 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602S 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602T 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602U 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602V 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602W 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6029 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602A 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602B 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602C 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602D 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602E 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602F 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602G 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602H 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602I 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602J 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA602K 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA6019 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601A 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601B 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601C 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601D 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601E 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601F 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601G 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601H 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601I 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601J 1
815100-B21 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYEA86XCA601K 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RE 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RW 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R4 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RC 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R3 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RX 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40R2 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RF 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A40RB 1
868814-B21 HPE 240GB SATA 6G RI SFF SC DS SSD UWCFD0166A41HK 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VF 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VE 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VA 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VR 1
700764-B21 HPE FlexFabric 20Gb 2P 650FLB FIO Adptr PDBLC0AQ9900VW 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M275004XJ 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2802007S 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2802007T 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M280604TN 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M2834025Y 1
826846-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 4110 Xeon-S Kit AWGPK0AFJAC182 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8080 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8081 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8082 1
815097-B21 HPE 8GB 1Rx8 PC4-2666V-R Smart Kit RVYDP86XCB8083 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM3NR 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXAM418 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHB51UP 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0D4DAU0EK 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0D4DAU0KK 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HN 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HK 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HL 1
868703-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8SFF CTO Server 2M291903HM 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9001 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9002 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9003 1
P02494-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 FIO Kit TWWJE86VMC9004 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6QB 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6RQ 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6RI 1
P02494-B21 HPE DL380 Gen10 Xeon-S 4215 Kit AWGPK0AFJBM6S9 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900G 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900H 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900I 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900J 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900C 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900D 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900E 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900F 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9004 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9005 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9006 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9007 1



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9008 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC9009 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900A 1
P00920-B21 HPE 16GB 1Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit RWSUA86XNC900B 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301N 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301T 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302H 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3016 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3019 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302J 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300S 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300T 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC300V 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC301K 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC3020 1
765455-B21 HP 2TB 6G SATA 7.2k 2.5in 512e SC HDD 2EFRA013XC302O 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VG 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VW 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VD 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VJ 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3V4 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VN 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3V6 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3VL 1
870753-B21 HPE 300GB SAS 15K SFF SC DS HDD 2WHPL01CXBM3W 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0F5M 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0F6C 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0EL7 1
804331-B21 HPE Smart Array P408i-a SR Gen10 Ctrlr PEYHC0DRHC0EL9 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RP 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1UM 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RL 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RN 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RS 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RT 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1RV 1
865408-B21 HPE 500W FS Plat Ht Plg LH Pwr Sply Kit 5WBXH0E4DBG1S0 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 1
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 1
875238-B21 HPE 12W BL Smart Storage Battery 5
875241-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 7
869090-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 8158 Xeon-P FIO Kit 7
804367-B21 HPE Smart Array P204i-b SR Gen10 Ctrlr 5
875238-B21 HPE 12W BL Smart Storage Battery 5



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

826846-L21 HPE DL380 Gen10 4110 Xeon-S FIO Kit 1
826708-B21 HPE DL38X Gen10 Universal Media Bay 1
726536-B21 HP 9.5mm SATA DVD-ROM Jb Gen9 Kit 1
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 1
AF556A HP PWR CRD 1.83m 10A C13-UL DOM 2
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 1
826708-B21 HPE DL38X Gen10 Universal Media Bay 4
726536-B21 HP 9.5mm SATA DVD-ROM Jb Gen9 Kit 4
P01366-B21 HPE 96W Smart Storage Battery 145mm Cbl 4
AF556A HP PWR CRD 1.83m 10A C13-UL DOM 8
733664-B21 HP 2U CMA for Easy Install Rail Kit 4



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

EDC Total Net
7411089 $425,173.33

Support Package Description Service Product Description

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC

HPE Return to HW Support

HPE SW Updates - Return to Support

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support

Support Package Description Service Product Description

HPE Education Learning Credits



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

Support Package Description Service Product Description

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support

HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support

Support Package Description Service Product Description

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support
HPE Mature Hardware Onsite Support

HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp
HPE Mature Productwo/Sustaining Eng Supp



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support

Support Package Description Service Product Description

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Software Updates SVC

HPE Ind Std Svrs Return to HW Support

HPE Storage Return to HW Support

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Essential wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Critical wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Remote Tech Support

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support
HPE Tech Care Basic wDMR SVC HPE Hardware Tech Support



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

Line Item Support Start Date Line Item Support 
End Date Line Item Cost

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $12,610.91

$0.00
1/1/2024 1/31/2024 $1,486.53

$0.00
1/1/2024 1/31/2024 $3,722.76

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $339.34
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $339.34
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $339.34
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $339.34
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $43.80
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $43.80
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $43.80
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $43.80
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $23,383.09

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,025.28
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,025.28
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,025.28
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,025.28
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

Line Item Support Start Date Line Item Support 
End Date

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,098.18



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

Line Item Support Start Date Line Item Support 
End Date

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $3,215.95
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $258.03
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $442.55

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $691.11
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $2,119.43
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,354.56
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00

Line Item Support Start Date Line Item Support 
End Date

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $377.77
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $3,215.95
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $248.81
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $128.96
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $304.13
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $27.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $258.03

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $691.11
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,428.31
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $2,119.43
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $1,354.56
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $7,744.65

$0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 10/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00

Line Item Support Start Date Line Item Support 
End Date

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $164.44
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $230.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $164.44
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $32.89
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $109.58
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $3,754.87
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,051.21
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $98.51



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $21,897.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $5,474.30
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $4,990.53

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $79.97
$0.00

1/1/2024 1/31/2024 $28,645.09
$0.00

1/1/2024 1/31/2024 $1,546.11
$0.00

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $87.60

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $26.64
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $459.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $459.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $394.21
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $394.21
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,631.08
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,105.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $284.63

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,068.93

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $218.85



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $76.68
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $32.89
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $262.65

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $159.78
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $159.78
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $159.78
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $19.99
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $19.99
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $19.99
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $19.99

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $164.44
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $219.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $306.61
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $164.44
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $219.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $43.80
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $98.51
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $3,404.62
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $36,774.23
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $9,193.55
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $106.54
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $825.75

$0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,204.28
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $733.39
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $733.39
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $733.39
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $733.39
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $733.39
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,324.63



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $547.43
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,278.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,278.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,278.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,278.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,278.22
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $805.82
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $805.82
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $805.82
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $805.82
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00



Award #4 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
5/22/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00

Total: $425,173.37



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Company

Part Item Description
 Annual

 Quantity 

 Five Year 

Forecast 
UOM Unit Price    TOTAL PRICE

1 a Vacuum jet truck    280,000    1,400,000  Gallon  $             0.28   $             392,000.00 

1 b Vacuum pump truck    980,000    4,900,000  Gallon  $             0.23   $          1,127,000.00 

1 c Tanker    140,000        700,000  Gallon  $             0.23   $             161,000.00 

2 a Vacuum jet truck       28,000        140,000  Gallon  $             0.20   $               28,000.00 

2 b Vacuum pump truck       98,000        490,000  Gallon  $             0.17   $               83,300.00 

2 c Tanker       14,000          70,000  Gallon  $             0.17   $               11,900.00 

3 1  Per Helper            150                750  Hour  $           50.00   $               37,500.00 

3 1 Per Vehicle & Operator            150                750  Hour  $         238.00   $             178,500.00 

3 2 Per Helper            200            1,000  Hour  $           50.00   $               50,000.00 

3 2 Per Vehicle & Operator            200            1,000  Hour  $         238.00   $             238,000.00 

2,307,200.00$      

1411541247 Appendix B ‐ Response Workbook

Emergency Waste Cleanup Services

Unplanned (Emergency) Service Rates (less than 24 hours notice)

Planned Service Rates (24 hours notice)

Standby Pay & Construction Support Service Rates:

Total Response Price (Enter this amount on the Response Form Page 1)

(Only complete the Prices in Yellow Cells)

Wind River Environmental

Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #5 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

60.0

Company shall provide the number 
of years that the business has been 
established and performing 
concrete service work.

≥15 Years < 5 Years

(30) Points (30 Points) (7 Point) 30.0

Points

2.5 2.50

2.5 2.50

2.5 2.50

2.5 2.50

Total 100.0

Pa
st

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 / 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
(3

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Past Performance / Experience Evaluation (30 Points)

≥10 Years < 15 Years

(21 Points)

≥5 Years < 10 Years

(14 Points)

Evaluation Matrix
Specification: 1411541247 
ITN - Emergency Waste Cleanup Services Firm: Wind River Environmental Evaluator: 

Q
uo

ta
tio

n 
of

 
R

at
es

   
(6

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Quotation of Rates(60 Points)

Low Bidder = 60 pts
Other bidders points = 60*(Low bidder/Bidder)

Optional  Additional Comments:

Questions

Company shall submit a written 
Quality Plan addressing, at a 

minimum, the following 
elements:

Design Approach and Work Plan (10 Points)

D
es

ig
n 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 (1
0 

Po
in

ts
)

How will Proposer determine if service levels are being met across all pickups?

What quality metrics will be tracked (what is inspected) by the Respondent?

How frequently are quality reports (results of inspections) provided to the JEA 
Contract Administrator?

How will quality reports (results of inspections) be provided to the JEA Contract 
Administrator?



How will Proposer determine if service levels are being met across all sites?
What quality metrics will be tracked (what is inspected) by the Proposer?
With what frequency are the quality metrics recorded? (With what frequency are the inspections conducted?
Describe the coverage of the inspections conducted by the Proposer. With what frequency are ALL sites inspe
How frequently are quality reports (results of inspections) provided to the JEA Contract Administrator?
How will quality reports (results of inspections) be provided to the JEA Contract Administrator?
What is the timeframe in which the Proposer will follow-up on failed inspections?
Who conducts inspections for the Proposer?



Award #6 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #6 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #6 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



Award #6 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents



60.0

Company shall provide the number 
of years that the business has been 
established and performing 
concrete service work.

≥15 Years < 5 Years

(30) Points (30 Points) (7 Point) 30.0

Points

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

Total 90.0

What is the timeframe in which the Proposer will follow-up on failed inspections?

Who conducts inspections for the Proposer?

Optional  Additional Comments:

D
es

ig
n 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 (1
0 

Po
in

ts
)

Design Approach and Work Plan (10 Points)

Company shall submit a written 
Quality Plan addressing, at a 

minimum, the following 
elements:

Questions

How will Proposer determine if service levels are being met across all sites?

What quality metrics will be tracked (what is inspected) by the Respondent?

With what frequency are the quality metrics recorded? (With what frequency are the 
inspections conducted?)

Describe the coverage of the inspections conducted by the Proposer. With what 
frequency are ALL sites inspected?

How frequently are quality reports (results of inspections) provided to the JEA 
Contract Administrator?

How will quality reports (results of inspections) be provided to the JEA Contract 
Administrator?

Pa
st

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 / 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
(3

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Past Performance / Experience Evaluation (30 Points)

≥10 Years < 15 Years ≥5 Years < 10 Years

(21 Points) (14 Points)

Evaluation Matrix
Specification: 1410824446 
ITN - Restoration of Disturbed Concrete – 
North and West Service Territory

Firm: Garmon Evaluator: Kyle Schoettler

Q
uo

ta
tio

n 
of

 
R

at
es

   
(6

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Quotation of Rates(60 Points)

Low Bidder = 60 pts
Other bidders points = 60*(Low bidder/Bidder)



Award #6 03/07/2024 Supporting Documents

40.0

Company shall provide the number 
of years that the business has been 
established and performing 
concrete service work.

≥15 Years < 5 Years 0

(30) Points (30 Points) (7 Point)

Points

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

1.25 0.00

Total 40.0

Optional  Additional Comments:

Questions

Company shall submit a written 
Quality Plan addressing, at a 

minimum, the following 
elements:

With what frequency are the quality metrics recorded? (With what frequency are the 
inspections conducted?)

Design Approach and Work Plan (10 Points)

D
es

ig
n 

A
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 (1
0 

Po
in

ts
)

How will Proposer determine if service levels are being met across all sites?

What quality metrics will be tracked (what is inspected) by the Respondent?

Describe the coverage of the inspections conducted by the Proposer. With what 
frequency are ALL sites inspected?

How frequently are quality reports (results of inspections) provided to the JEA 
Contract Administrator?

How will quality reports (results of inspections) be provided to the JEA Contract 
Administrator?

What is the timeframe in which the Proposer will follow-up on failed inspections?

Who conducts inspections for the Proposer?

Evaluation Matrix
Specification: 1410824446 
ITN - Restoration of Disturbed Concrete – 
North and West Service Territory

Firm: Green Rock Evaluator: Kyle Schoettler

Q
uo

ta
tio

n 
of

 
R

at
es

   
(6

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Quotation of Rates(60 Points)

Low Bidder = 60 pts
Other bidders points = 60*(Low bidder/Bidder)

Pa
st

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 / 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
(3

0 
Po

in
ts

)

Past Performance / Experience Evaluation (30 Points)

≥10 Years < 15 Years

(21 Points)

≥5 Years < 10 Years

(14 Points)



How will Proposer determine if service levels are being met across all sites?
What quality metrics will be tracked (what is inspected) by the Proposer?
With what frequency are the quality metrics recorded? (With what frequency are the inspections conducted?
Describe the coverage of the inspections conducted by the Proposer. With what frequency are ALL sites inspe
How frequently are quality reports (results of inspections) provided to the JEA Contract Administrator?
How will quality reports (results of inspections) be provided to the JEA Contract Administrator?
What is the timeframe in which the Proposer will follow-up on failed inspections?
Who conducts inspections for the Proposer?


	00a JEA Awards Meeting Opening Screen - (Millsap) (1)
	Slide 1

	01a Consent and Regular Agenda 03 07 2024
	Agenda
	Electric
	 Operation Support
	Technology & Customer 
	Water & Wastewater
	Corp Services & Facilities 

	01c Awards Minutes 02.29.2024
	01d Awards Committee Meeting 02.29.2024 Final Package
	01a Consent and Regular Agenda 02 29 2024
	Agenda



	02a Holmes and Brakel Quote
	03a PCG - Response Form
	04a CDWG Award Backup (Quote)
	Quotes

	05b Response Form and Workbook - Wind River
	05c Evaluation Form
	Wind River Environmental
	Sheet1

	06b Response Form - Garmon
	06c Evaluation Form
	Garmon
	Green Rock
	Sheet1




